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the Campaign's debt to TMA.  Revenue should start coming in between 90 days 
and 6 months from now.  Once you receive such payment, you will begin paying 
TMA first. 

We look forward to receiving payments, and we'll follow up with you in 90 days. 

Thanks, 
Katie 

From: Katie Reynolds 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 3:25 PM 
To: sbaric@bariclaw.com <sbaric@bariclaw.com> 
Cc: Lyman Munschauer <lmunschauer@tmadirect.com>; Mike Murray 
<mmurray@tmadirect.com> 
Subject: DEMAND NOTICE: Elder for America 

Steve, 

I am counsel for TMA Direct, and I'm following up regarding outstanding invoices 
that have not been paid by Elder for America (hereinafter "the Campaign"). 

The Campaign and TMA Direct entered into an agreement on June 20, 2022 for 
TMA to deploy text messages on the Campaign's behalf in exchange for 
payment within thirty (30) days of receiving TMA Direct's invoices. However, in 
breach of its obligations under the Agreement, the Campaign has failed to pay 
the following amounts: 

Invoice #050249: $24,971.88 
Invoice #050293: $2,275.20 
Invoice #050385: $380.18 
TOTAL: $27,627.26 

While I'm sure you're aware of the Agreement, given that you personally signed 
it, an executed copy of the Agreement is attached for reference. 

Based on prior email conversations, the Campaign has acknowledged that it 
owes TMA the total amount listed above. However, despite such 
acknowledgement, the Campaign has made no effort to remit payment for such 
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debt. 

Please notify us of the Campaign's intentions regarding its outstanding 
debt by Monday, April 29. While we do not wish to escalate this issue further, if 
you fail to respond to this email or make payment as demanded by the above 
deadline, we reserve the right to take further legal action without notice. 

Best, 
Katie Reynolds 
Counsel, TMA Direct 
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